DOCKET NO. 70G-687

SEP 1 5 1380

Union CarLide Corporation
ATTN: Mr. James J. McGovern

Business Manager, Radiochemicals
P.0. Box 234
Tuxedo, New York 10987

Gentlemen:

Amendment MPP-3 to License SNM-639 was revised on August 6, 1980,
in response to your December 28, 1979 application for amendment.
An amendment fee of $2,800 was paid for review and approval of the
request.

In accordance with Footnotes 1(d) and 4 of the enclosed 10 CFR 170,
we have reviewed the manpower expenditures required for the review
of the subject application for amendment, and the actual review cost
is $5,320. Since the maximum fee for a safeguards amendment in

fee Category 1G is $2,800, no additional fee is required.

Sincerely,
/ | )
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“~/William 0. Miller, Chief
License Fee Management Branch
fice of Administration
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10 CFR 170
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